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Dear Dr. Figher,

As you say 1t certainly 1s complex and you have gimen us
gponsiderable food for thought, Fleass pardon my #gnorance when I say that
I do not gulte understard your method of finding the sum of squares of
differences between g pgroup of cows. If yru oan tell me what 5 and X
. respagtively, stand for, I would be very much ohliged. Mould it not be
sufficient for the purpose of dlscoverdiiy whether or not thrre existed
any sex linkage il fipures were extranted by the method you suggest in your
letter only for four groups, two where the dams are not elsters and where
the sire ia paternal half-brother anl maternal -half-trother respectively for
eaoh group, and two whare the sire 45 not a hrother omd the dams are
resnetively paternal half-sister and maternal half-sister. This would

pimplify tha work conaidsrably; at present il is rather appalling.

I note your P.85. about the corrsotion factor tusiness.
I am afraid that we make very poor dis~iples of the cult of statlstica.

Tours sincerely,

A Tl
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Nothamsated,
Harpenden,
HERTS.



